THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:
SEPTEMBER 5, 2024
SUBJECT:
APPROVAL BG 4s Site and Surface for the JHHS Turf Projects
ISSUE:   


KDE requires BG 4s to begin closing out a project.  All the work is complete and the fields look great.
FACTS:
BG 4’s
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Form Saws: Saved

Tier 3 Project: JHHS Athletic Turf

BG Number: 22-511 District: Hardin County (HB678) (231)
Status: Active Phase: roject nitation (View Checklis)

Contract: The Motz Group, 0002, Turf System

Type: General Contractor Proposed
Project Construction Cost

Original Contract Amount $321,376.10
Net Total of Change Orders to Contract $0.00
Original Purchase Order Total $288,653.93
Net Total of Change Orders to Purchase($469.76)
Orders

Total Cost of Construction 5609,560.27
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Form Stats: Saved

“Tier 3 Project: JHHS Athletic Turf

BG Number: 22-511 District: Hardin County (HB67S) (231)
Status: Active Phase: Projes niiation (View Checkis)

Contract: The Motz Group, 0001, Site Work

Type: Genrs Conrcir roposed
Project Construction Cost

Original Contract Amount $1,360,801.00
Net Total of Change Orders to Contract $56,974.50
Original Purchase Order Total $228,423.50
Net Total of Change Orders to Purchase($2,802.90)
Orders

Total Cost of Construction $1,643,396.10





RECOMMENDATION


I RECOMMEND THE BOARD APPROVE and BG 4s for the JHHS turf project.
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I MOVE THE BOARD APPROVE BG 4s for the JHHS Turf project.
